Robert Burns

From: BRLA Support <brla@govqga.us>

Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2026 10:37 AM

To: Robert@SoundOffLA.com

Subject: Police Request :: P008853-022226
]

Dear Founder / Writer Robert Burns:

Thank you for visiting the City of Baton Rouge Public Records Center. We are in receipt of your request
for records. We will process your request; once your records are available, we will alert your office. Due
to high volume of requests received by our office, please allow at least thirty days for production of any
records that may be available. Your request was received in this office on 2/22/2026 and assigned the
reference number P008853-022226 for tracking purposes.

Records Requested: | am seeking the police incident report as well as any body camera video of the
arrest LSP Lt. James Jefferson on or around February 6, 2025.

To the extent the records pertain to an ongoing criminal or administrative investigation/prosecution, the
relevant records will not be subject to disclosure pursuant to LSA-R.S. 44:3, unless otherwise deemed
releasable pursuant to the BRPD Public Release of Critical Incident Recording Policy.

Monitoring the progress of your request is available by using the link below. Again, thank you for using
the City of Baton Rouge Public Records Center.

PLEASE NOTE: Louisiana Public Records Law does not require a governmental body to create a new
documentin response to a request for public records.

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center
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